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 ALABAMA 
 
DOES ALABAMA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES ALABAMA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:   Alabama Board of Examiners in Marriage and Family Therapy - www.mft.alabama.gov   
 
Licensure Requirements: See  www.mft.state.al.us/law.htm and www.mft.state.al.us/rules.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:   Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling - www.abec.alabama.gov    
 
Licensure Requirements:  See www.abec.alabama.gov/laws&rules.htm 
  

 
DOES ALABAMA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 

ALABAMA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS   
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   

 
NONE 

ALABAMA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION Alabama Art Therapy Association 
alabamaarttherapy.wordpress.com/ 

 

http://www.mft.alabama.gov/
http://www.mft.state.al.us/law.htm
http://www.mft.state.al.us/rules.htm
http://www.abec.alabama.gov/
http://www.abec.alabama.gov/laws&rules.htm
http://alabamaarttherapy.wordpress.com/
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 ALASKA 
 
DOES ALASKA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES ALASKA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:   Alaska Board of Marital and Family Therapy - www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/pmft.htm  
 
Licensure Requirements: See www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/pmft_5.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:   Alaska Board of Professional Counselors - www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/ppco.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/pub/CounselorStatutes.pdf 
  

 
DOES ALASKA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 

ALASKA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS   
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   

 
NONE 

ALASKA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION NO 

http://www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/pmft.htm
http://www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/pmft_5.htm
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/ppco.htm
http://www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/pub/CounselorStatutes.pdf
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 ARIZONA 
 
DOES ARIZONA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES ARIZONA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:   Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners - www.azbbhe.us/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See www.azbbhe.us/ADOPTED%20RULES.pdf (Article 6) 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners - www.azbbhe.us/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See www.azbbhe.us/ADOPTED%20RULES.pdf (Article 5) 
 

 
DOES ARIZONA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
ARIZONA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NONE 

 
ARIZONA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Arizona Art Therapy Association 

[contact information not available] 
 

http://www.azbbhe.us/
http://www.azbbhe.us/ADOPTED%20RULES.pdf
http://www.azbbhe.us/
http://www.azbbhe.us/ADOPTED%20RULES.pdf
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 ARKANSAS 
 
DOES ARKANSAS LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES ARKANSAS LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling - www.state.ar.us/abec/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See www.state.ar.us/abec/arkansas_law/17-27-301.pdf 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling - www.state.ar.us/abec/  
 
Licensure Requirements:  See www.state.ar.us/abec/arkansas_law/17-27-304.pdf   
 

 
DOES ARKANSAS RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
ARKANSAS ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS 
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  
 

 
NONE 

ARKANSAS CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

NO 

http://www.state.ar.us/abec/
http://www.state.ar.us/abec/arkansas_law/17-27-301.pdf
http://www.state.ar.us/abec/
http://www.state.ar.us/abec/arkansas_law/17-27-304.pdf
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 CALIFORNIA 
 
DOES CALIFORNIA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES CALIFORNIA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:   California Board of Behavioral Sciences - www.bbs.ca.gov/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See www.bbs.ca.gov/app-reg/mft_requirement.shtml 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:   California Board of Behavioral Sciences - www.bbs.ca.gov/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See www.bbs.ca.gov/lpcc_program/index.shtml 
 

 
DOES CALIFORNIA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
CALIFORNIA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Loyola Marymount University (Los Angeles, California) -  www.lmu.edu 
 
Á Master of Arts in Marital and Family Therapy, with a Specialization in Clinical Art Therapy  

cfa.lmu.edu/programs/mft/ 
 
Notre Dame de Namur University (Belmont, California) - www.ndnu.edu 
 
Á Master of Arts in Marriage and Family Therapy, with a Specialization in Art Therapy  

 www.ndnu.edu/academics/schools-programs/school-sciences/art-therapy-psychology.aspx  
  
Phillips Graduate Institute (Encino, California) - www.pgi.edu 
 

Á  Master of Arts in Psychology, with major in Marriage and Family Therapy and specialization in Art Therapy  
 pgi.edu/siteSpecific/program/programDetail.aspx?programID=2&show=0 
 

 
CALIFORNIA CHAPTERS OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Northern California Art Therapy Association - www.norcata.org/ 

Southern California Art Therapy Association - www.socalata.org/at/ 
 

http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/app-reg/mft_requirement.shtml
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/lpcc_program/index.shtml
http://www.lmu.edu/
http://cfa.lmu.edu/programs/mft/
http://www.ndnu.edu/
http://www.ndnu.edu/academics/schools-programs/school-sciences/art-therapy-psychology.aspx
http://www.pgi.edu/
http://pgi.edu/siteSpecific/program/programDetail.aspx?programID=2&show=0
http://www.norcata.org/
http://www.socalata.org/at/


 

 

 MAY 2010:  This document is intended for informational purposes only. The information and resources listed are from the web sites of the relevant state government entities and we have  
 made every effort to ensure that they are correct; however, individuals should always contact the appropriate licensing agencies and boards to confirm that the requirements are current.   
 Please e-mail us at publicpolicy@arttherapy.org if you find a resource that needs correcting or updating.  

 

 

 
       

 

  

 COLORADO 

DOES COLORADO LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES COLORADO LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:      Colorado Marriage and Family Therapists Examiners Board 
     www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/mft/  
 
Licensure Requirements:   See www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/Statute.pdf and 
     www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/mft/MFTrules.pdf 
 

 
    Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:     Colorado Licensed Professional Counselors Examiners Board 
   www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/lpc/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/Statute.pdf and 
   www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/lpc/LPCrules.pdf 
 

DOES COLORADO RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES? YES 

 
COLORADO ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   

 
Naropa University (Boulder, Colorado) - www.naropa.edu 
 
Á Master of Arts in Transpersonal Counseling Psychology, with a Concentration in Art Therapy 

 

 
COLORADO CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Art Therapy Association of Colorado 

www.arttherapy-co.org/ataco/ 
 

http://www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/mft/
http://www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/Statute.pdf
http://www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/mft/MFTrules.pdf
http://www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/lpc/
http://www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/Statute.pdf
http://www.dora.state.co.us/mental-health/lpc/LPCrules.pdf
http://www.naropa.edu/
http://www.arttherapy-co.org/ataco/
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 CONNECTICUT 

DOES CONNECTICUT LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES CONNECTICUT LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Connecticut Department of Public Health , Practitioner Licensing and Investigations 
Section 
     www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389370 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389372 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Connecticut Department of Public Health, Practitioner Licensing and Investigations 
Section 
   www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=396902&dphNav_GID=1821  
 
Licensure Requirements:  See www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=396906&dphNav_GID=1821 
 

DOES CONNECTICUT RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
CONNECTICUT ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   

 
Albertus Magnus College (New Haven, Connecticut) - www.albertus.edu 
 

Á Master of Arts in Art Therapy  - www.albertus.edu/masters-degrees/art-therapy/index.html 
 

 
CONNECTICUT CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Connecticut Art Therapy Association 

www.ctarttx.org/ 
 

http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389372
http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=396902&dphNav_GID=1821
http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=396906&dphNav_GID=1821
http://www.albertus.edu/
http://www.albertus.edu/masters-degrees/art-therapy/index.html
http://www.ctarttx.org/
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 DELAWARE 

DOES DELAWARE LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES DELAWARE LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:       Delaware Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals/  
     Department of State Division of Professional Regulation 
     www.dpr.delaware.gov 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/marriage_newlicense.shtml 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS OF MENTAL HEALTH  

 
Licensing Agency:      Delaware Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals/  
      Department of State Division of Professional Regulation 
   www.dpr.delaware.gov 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense.shtml 
 

DOES DELAWARE RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
DELAWARE ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  

 
NONE 

 
 

 
DELAWARE CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Delaware Valley Art Therapy Association 

www.dvata.org (Delaware, Pennsylvania, and Southern New Jersey) 
 

American Art Therapy Association: This document is intended for informational purposes only. The information and resources listed are from the web sites of the relevant state government entities and 
we have made every effort to ensure that they are correct.  However, individuals should always contact the appropriate licensing agencies and boards to confirm that the requirements are current.  
Please e-mail us at publicpolicy@arttherapy.org if you find a resource that needs correcting or updating. (May 2010) 

 

http://www.dpr.delaware.gov/
http://www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/marriage_newlicense.shtml
http://www.dpr.delaware.gov/
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense.shtml
http://www.dvata.org/
mailto:publicpolicy@arttherapy.org
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 DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA (WASHINGTON, D.C.) 

DOES THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     District of Columbia Board of Marriage and Family Therapy/ 
     Health Professional Licensing Administration  
     hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/site/default.asp 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http:// hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/cwp/view,A,1195,Q,490654.asp 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:   District of Columbia Board of Professional Counseling/  
   Health Professional Licensing Administration 
   hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/site/default.asp 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/cwp/view,A,1195,Q,488281,hplaNav,%7C30661%7C,.asp 
 

DOES THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER 
STATES?  

YES 

 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA  ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  

 
George Washington University (Washington, D.C.) - www.gwu.edu 
 
Á Master of Arts in Art Therapy - www.gwu.edu/%7Eartx/programs/index.cfm 

 

 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY 
ASSOCIATION 

 
Potomac Art Therapy Association 

www.potomacarttherapy.org/ (Metropolitan Washington, D.C. area) 
 

American Art Therapy Association: This document is intended for informational purposes only. The information and resources listed are from the web sites of the relevant state government entities and 
we have made every effort to ensure that they are correct.  However, individuals should always contact the appropriate licensing agencies and boards to confirm that the requirements are current.  
Please e-mail us at publicpolicy@arttherapy.org if you find a resource that needs correcting or updating. (May 2010) 

 

http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/site/default.asp
http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/cwp/view,A,1195,Q,490654.asp
http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/site/default.asp
http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/cwp/view,A,1195,Q,488281,hplaNav,%7C30661%7C,.asp
http://www.gwu.edu/
http://www.gwu.edu/~artx/programs/index.cfm
http://www.potomacarttherapy.org/
mailto:publicpolicy@arttherapy.org
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 FLORIDA  

DOES FLORIDA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES FLORIDA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy, and  
   Mental Health Counseling - Medical Quality Assurance Division/Florida  
   Department of Health - www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/491/index.html 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/491/soc_lic_req.html#Licensure 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy, and  
   Mental Health Counseling - Medical Quality Assurance Division/Florida  
   Department of Health - www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/491/index.html 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/491/soc_lic_req.html#Licensure 
 

DOES FLORIDA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
FLORIDA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   

 
Florida State University (Tallahassee, Florida) - www.fsu.edu 
 

Á Master of Science in Art Therapy - http://arted.fsu.edu/Programs/Art-Therapy 
 

 
FLORIDA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Florida Art Therapy Association 

www.floridaarttherapy.org/3.html 
 

http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/491/index.html
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/491/soc_lic_req.html#Licensure
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/491/index.html
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/491/soc_lic_req.html#Licensure
http://www.fsu.edu/
http://arted.fsu.edu/Programs/Art-Therapy
http://www.floridaarttherapy.org/3.html
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 GEORGIA 

DOES GEORGIA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES GEORGIA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and  
   Marriage and Family Therapists - www.sos.ga.us/plb/counselors/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://sos.georgia.gov/plb/counselors/# (under Laws, Policies, and Rules) 
 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
 
Licensing Agency:    Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and  
   Marriage and Family Therapists - www.sos.ga.us/plb/counselors/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://sos.georgia.gov/plb/counselors/# (under Laws, Policies, and Rules) 
  

DOES GEORGIA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
GEORGIA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
NONE 

 
 

 
GEORGIA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Georgia Art Therapy Association 

http://georgiaarttherapy.org/ 
 

http://www.sos.ga.us/plb/counselors/
http://sos.georgia.gov/plb/counselors/
http://www.sos.ga.us/plb/counselors/
http://sos.georgia.gov/plb/counselors/
http://georgiaarttherapy.org/
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 HAWAII 
 
DOES HAWAII LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES HAWAII LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
  

 
 
Licensing Agency:   Professional and Vocational Licensing Division/Hawaii Department of Commerce 
     and Consumer Affairs - http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/programs/marriage/ and 
     http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/hrs/hrs_pvl_451j.pdf 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:   Professional and Vocational Licensing Division/Hawaii Department of Commerce 
     and Consumer Affairs - http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/programs/mental/ and   
    http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/hrs/hrs_pvl_453d.pdf 
  

 
DOES HAWAII RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
HAWAII ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NONE 

HAWAII CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

NO 

http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl
http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/programs/marriage/
http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/hrs/hrs_pvl_451j.pdf
http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl
http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/programs/mental/
http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/hrs/hrs_pvl_453d.pdf
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 IDAHO 
 
DOES IDAHO LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES IDAHO LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 

 
 
Licensing Agency:    Idaho Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists , 
     Bureau of  Occupational Licenses - www.ibol.idaho.gov/cou.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://adm.idaho.gov/adminrules/rules/idapa24/1501.pdf 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Idaho Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists , 
     Bureau of  Occupational Licenses - www.ibol.idaho.gov/cou.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://adm.idaho.gov/adminrules/rules/idapa24/1501.pdf 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED CLINICAL PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Idaho Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists , 
     Bureau of  Occupational Licenses - www.ibol.idaho.gov/cou.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://adm.idaho.gov/adminrules/rules/idapa24/1501.pdf 
 

 
DOES IDAHO RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
IDAHO ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  
 

 
NONE 

 
IDAHO CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
NO 

http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/cou.htm
http://adm.idaho.gov/adminrules/rules/idapa24/1501.pdf
http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/cou.htm
http://adm.idaho.gov/adminrules/rules/idapa24/1501.pdf
http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/cou.htm
http://adm.idaho.gov/adminrules/rules/idapa24/1501.pdf
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 ILLINOIS 
 
DOES ILLINOIS LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES ILLINOIS LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Illinois Marriage and Family Therapist Licensing and Disciplinary Board,  
     Department of Financial and Professional Regulation - http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/  
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/WHO/marfm.asp and      
     http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/06801283sections.html 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Illinois Professional Counselor Licensing and Disciplinary Board 
    Department of Financial and Professional Regulation -  http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/  
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/who/prfcns.asp and     
    http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/06801375sections.html 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED CLINICAL PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Illinois Professional Counselor Licensing and Disciplinary Board 
    Department of Financial and Professional Regulation -  http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/  
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/who/prfcns.asp and     
    http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/06801375sections.html 
 

 
DOES ILLINOIS RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

(continued) 

http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/
http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/WHO/marfm.asp
http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/06801283sections.html
http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/
http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/who/prfcns.asp
http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/06801375sections.html
http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/
http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/who/prfcns.asp
http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/06801375sections.html
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ILLINOIS (continued) 

 
ILLINOIS ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS   
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   

 
Adler School of Professional Psychology (Chicago, Illinois) - www.adler.edu 
 
Á  Master of Arts in Counseling Psychology: Art Therapy 

 http://www.adler.edu/academics/422maincounselingpsychologyarttherapymat.asp 
 
School of the Art Institute of Chicago (Chicago, Illinois) - www.artic.edu 
 
Á     Master of Arts in Art Therapy  
   http://www.saic.edu/degrees_resources/gr_degrees/maat/index.html 

 
Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville (Edwardsville, Illinois) - www.sieu.edu 
 
Á Master of Arts in Art Therapy Counseling  

www.siue.edu/artsandsciences/art/arttherapy/ 
 

 
ILLINOIS CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Illinois Art Therapy Association 

http://www.illinoisarttherapy.org/ 
 

http://www.adler.edu/%20/%20second
http://www.adler.edu/academics/422maincounselingpsychologyarttherapymat.asp
http://www.artic.edu/%20/%20second
http://www.saic.edu/degrees_resources/gr_degrees/maat/index.html
http://www.sieu.edu/
http://www.siue.edu/artsandsciences/art/arttherapy/
http://www.illinoisarttherapy.org/
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 INDIANA 
 
DOES INDIANA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES INDIANA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Indiana Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board     
     http://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.in.gov/pla/3031.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Indiana Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board    
     http://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.in.gov/pla/3032.htm 
 

 
DOES INDIANA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
INDIANA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NONE 

INDIANA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

NO 

http://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/3031.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/3032.htm
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 IOWA 
 
DOES IOWA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES IOWA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Iowa Board of Behavioral Science, Bureau of Professional Licensure   

     www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/board_home.asp?board=be 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See  http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/common/pdf/app_forms/be_mft_coverletter.pdf 
   and http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/laws.asp?board=be 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Iowa Board of Behavioral Science, Bureau of Professional Licensure   

     www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/board_home.asp?board=be 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/common/pdf/app_forms/be_mhc_coverletter.pdf 
   and http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/laws.asp?board=be 
 

 
DOES IOWA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  
 

 
YES 

 
IOWA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
  

 
NO 

 
IOWA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
Iowa Art Therapy Association 

[contact information not available] 
 

http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/board_home.asp?board=be
http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/common/pdf/app_forms/be_mft_coverletter.pdf
http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/laws.asp?board=be
http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/board_home.asp?board=be
http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/common/pdf/app_forms/be_mhc_coverletter.pdf
http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/laws.asp?board=be
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 KANSAS 
 
DOES KANSAS LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES KANSAS LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:     Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board - http://www.ksbsrb.org 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.ksbsrb.org/marriagefamily.htm#registration  

 
     Č   LICENSED CLINICAL MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:     Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board - http://www.ksbsrb.org 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.ksbsrb.org/marriagefamily.htm#registration  
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:      Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board - http://www.ksbsrb.org 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.ksbsrb.org/professionalcounselors.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED CLINICAL PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:      Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board - http://www.ksbsrb.org 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.ksbsrb.org/professionalcounselors.htm 
 

 
DOES KANSAS RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
KANSAS ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   

 
Emporia State University (Emporia, Kansas) -  www.emporia.edu 
 
Á Masters of Science (MS) in Art Therapy - http://www.emporia.edu/parm/arttherapy/atprogram.html 

 

 
KANSAS CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Kansas Art Therapy Association - http://www.kansasarttherapy.org/ 

 

http://www.ksbsrb.org/
http://www.ksbsrb.org/marriagefamily.htm#registration
http://www.ksbsrb.org/
http://www.ksbsrb.org/marriagefamily.htm#registration
http://www.ksbsrb.org/
http://www.ksbsrb.org/professionalcounselors.htm
http://www.ksbsrb.org/
http://www.ksbsrb.org/professionalcounselors.htm
http://www.emporia.edu/
http://www.emporia.edu/parm/arttherapy/atprogram.html
http://www.kansasarttherapy.org/
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 KENTUCKY 
 
DOES KENTUCKY LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
YES 

 

     Ă LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPIST 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Kentucky Board of Licensure for Professional Art Therapists - www.pat.ky.gov 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.pat.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/089F91DB-9E7F-4A0A-9FDF-
 B65A46132B65/0/LPATLawsandRegulations.pdf 
 

 
DOES KENTUCKY LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Kentucky Board of Licensure for Marriage and Family Therapists - http://mft.ky.gov/  
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://mft.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/A4CCDC96-C0D5-468E-8ECB-   
     C710E908F522/0/MFTLawsandRegulations.pdf 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CLINICAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Kentucky Board of Licensed Professional Counselors - http://lpc.ky.gov/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://lpc.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/D0940BDD-DC3C-4024-9EC8-   
    77C0861DA4C5/0/LPCLawsandRegulations.pdf 
 

 
DOES KENTUCKY RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
KENTUCKY ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  

 
University of Louisville (Louisville, Kentucky) - www.louisville.edu 
 

 Master of Education in Counseling and Personnel Services, with Concentration in Art Therapy  
 http://louisville.edu/education/degrees/med-cps-et.html  
 

KENTUCKY CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

Kentucky Art Therapy Association - http://www.kyarttherapy.org/ 

http://www.pat.ky.gov/
http://www.pat.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/089F91DB-9E7F-4A0A-9FDF-%09B65A46132B65/0/LPATLawsandRegulations.pdf
http://www.pat.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/089F91DB-9E7F-4A0A-9FDF-%09B65A46132B65/0/LPATLawsandRegulations.pdf
http://mft.ky.gov/
http://mft.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/A4CCDC96-C0D5-468E-8ECB-%09%09%09%09%09%09%09%09C710E908F522/0/MFTLawsandRegulations.pdf
http://mft.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/A4CCDC96-C0D5-468E-8ECB-%09%09%09%09%09%09%09%09C710E908F522/0/MFTLawsandRegulations.pdf
http://lpc.ky.gov/
http://lpc.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/D0940BDD-DC3C-4024-9EC8-%09%09%09%09%09%09%0977C0861DA4C5/0/LPCLawsandRegulations.pdf
http://lpc.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/D0940BDD-DC3C-4024-9EC8-%09%09%09%09%09%09%0977C0861DA4C5/0/LPCLawsandRegulations.pdf
http://www.louisville.edu/
http://louisville.edu/education/degrees/med-cps-et.html
http://www.kyarttherapy.org/
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 LOUISIANA 
 
DOES LOUISIANA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES LOUISIANA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
      Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Louisiana Professional Counselors Board of Examiners - www.lpcboard.org 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See  http://www.lpcboard.org/46v60.html (Chapter 33) 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:     Louisiana Professional Counselors Board of Examiners - www.lpcboard.org 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See  http://www.lpcboard.org/46v60.html (Chapter 7)  
 

 
DOES LOUISIANA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
LOUISIANA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NONE 

 
LOUISIANA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
NO 

 

http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/46v60.html
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/46v60.html
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 MAINE 
 
DOES MAINE LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES MAINE LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Maine Board of Counseling Professionals, Department of Professional and Financial Regulation   
    www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/marriage_family_therapist.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Maine Board of Counseling Professionals, Department of Professional and Financial Regulation  
    www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/professional.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED CLINICAL PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 

 
 
Licensing Agency:     Maine Board of Counseling Professionals,  Department of Professional and Financial Regulation 
    http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/clinical_professional.htm 
 

 
DOES MAINE RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
MAINE ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   
 

 
NO 

MAINE CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY 
ASSOCIATION 

 
New England Art Therapy Association 

http://neata.weebly.com/ (Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, and Rhode Island) 
 

http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.htm
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/marriage_family_therapist.htm
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.htm
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/professional.htm
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.htm
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/clinical_professional.htm
http://neata.weebly.com/


 

 

 MAY 2010:  This document is intended for informational purposes only. The information and resources listed are from the web sites of the relevant state government entities and we have  
 made every effort to ensure that they are correct; however, individuals should always contact the appropriate licensing agencies and boards to confirm that the requirements are current.   
 Please e-mail us at publicpolicy@arttherapy.org if you find a resource that needs correcting or updating.  

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 MARYLAND 
 
DOES MARYLAND LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES MARYLAND LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
      Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Maryland Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors and Therapists 
   http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/bopc 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://dhmh.state.md.us/bopc/bopcweb/html/marriage_therapy.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Maryland Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors and Therapists 
   http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/bopc 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://dhmh.state.md.us/bopc/bopcweb/html/profcounselor.htm  

 

DOES MARYLAND RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
MARYLAND ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   
 

 
NO 

 
MARYLAND CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Maryland Art Therapy Association - http://www.marylandata.org/ 

 
Potomac Art Therapy Association - http://www.potomacarttherapy.org/ 
(includes Maryland counties in the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area) 

 

http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/bopc
http://dhmh.state.md.us/bopc/bopcweb/html/marriage_therapy.htm
http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/bopc
http://dhmh.state.md.us/bopc/bopcweb/html/profcounselor.htm
http://www.marylandata.org/
http://www.potomacarttherapy.org/
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 MASSACHUSETTS 
 
DOES MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Massachusetts Board of Regulation of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professionals  
   http://www.state.ma.us/reg/boards/mh/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.state.ma.us/reg/boards/mh/ - Click on Statutes and Regulations, go to  
   Requirements For Licensure As a Marriage and Family Therapist  
 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:     Massachusetts Board of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professionals  
   http://www.state.ma.us/reg/boards/mh/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.state.ma.us/reg/boards/mh/ - Click on Statutes and Regulations, go to  
   Requirements For Licensure As a Mental Health Counselor 
 
 

 
DOES MASSACHUSETTS RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
MASSACHUSETTS ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  
 

 
Lesley University (Cambridge, Massachusetts) -  www.lesley.edu 
 

Á Master of Arts in Expressive Therapies: Art Therapy with a Specialization in Mental Health Counseling 
http://www.lesley.edu/gsass/56etp.html 

 
Springfield College (Springfield, Massachusetts) - www.spfldcol.edu 
 

Á Master of Science in Art Therapy/Counseling  
 

MASSACHUSETTS CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY 
ASSOCIATION 

 
New England Art Therapy Association 

http://neata.weebly.com/  (Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, and Rhode Island) 
  

http://www.state.ma.us/reg/boards/mh/
http://www.state.ma.us/reg/boards/mh/
http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=ocaterminal&L=6&L0=Home&L1=Licensee&L2=Division+of+Professional+Licensure+Boards&L3=Board+of+Registration+of+Allied+Mental+Health+and+Human+Services+Professionals&L4=Statutes+and+Regulations&L5=Rules+and+Regulations+Governing+Allied+Mental+Health+and+Human+Services+Professionals&sid=Eoca&b=terminalcontent&f=dpl_boards_mh_cmr_262cmr300&csid=Eoca
http://www.state.ma.us/reg/boards/mh/
http://www.state.ma.us/reg/boards/mh/
http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=ocaterminal&L=6&L0=Home&L1=Licensee&L2=Division+of+Professional+Licensure+Boards&L3=Board+of+Registration+of+Allied+Mental+Health+and+Human+Services+Professionals&L4=Statutes+and+Regulations&L5=Rules+and+Regulations+Governing+Allied+Mental+Health+and+Human+Services+Professionals&sid=Eoca&b=terminalcontent&f=dpl_boards_mh_cmr_262cmr200&csid=Eoca
http://web.lesley.edu/default.asp%20/%20second
http://www.lesley.edu/gsass/56etp.html
http://www.spfldcol.edu/%20/%20second
http://neata.weebly.com/
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 MICHIGAN 

DOES MICHIGAN LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES MICHIGAN LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:      Michigan Board of Marriage and Family Therapy 
     http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-27417_27529_27538---,00.html  
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(v0zwhm55tewydxfxpnpmbf45))/   
     mileg.aspx?page=getObject&objectName=mcl-333-16909 
 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS  

 

 
Licensing Agency:      Michigan Board of Counseling  
   http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-27417_27529_27536---,00.html 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(l43xpg454nnuby455i0dczz5))/   
   mileg.aspx?page=getObject&objectName=mcl-333-18107 
 

DOES MICHIGAN RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
MICHIGAN ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Wayne State University (Detroit, Michigan) - www.wayne.edu  
 

 Master of Education in Art Education with an Art Therapy Concentration  
 http://www2.coe.wayne.edu/ted/art-therapy/med/index.php 
 

 Master of Arts in Counseling with Concentration in Art Therapy  
 http://www2.coe.wayne.edu/ted/art-therapy/ma/index.php  

 

 
MICHIGAN CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY 
ASSOCIATION 

 
Michigan Art Therapy Association 

http://www.michiganarttherapy.org/ 
 

http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-27417_27529_27538---,00.html
http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(v0zwhm55tewydxfxpnpmbf45))/mileg.aspx?page=getObject&objectName=mcl-333-16909
http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(v0zwhm55tewydxfxpnpmbf45))/mileg.aspx?page=getObject&objectName=mcl-333-16909
http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-27417_27529_27536---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/healthlicense
http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(l43xpg454nnuby455i0dczz5))/mileg.aspx?page=getObject&objectName=mcl-333-18107
http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(l43xpg454nnuby455i0dczz5))/mileg.aspx?page=getObject&objectName=mcl-333-18107
http://www.wayne.edu/%20/%20_blank
http://www2.coe.wayne.edu/ted/art-therapy/med/index.php
http://www2.coe.wayne.edu/ted/art-therapy/ma/index.php
http://www.michiganarttherapy.org/
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 MINNESOTA 

DOES MINNESOTA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES MINNESOTA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:      Minnesota Board of Marriage and Family Therapy 
     http://www.bmft.state.mn.us/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=148B.33 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS  
 

 
Licensing Agency:      Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy 
    http://www.bbht.state.mn.us/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.bbht.state.mn.us/Default.aspx?tabid=1014 
 

 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CLINICAL COUNSELORS  
 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:      Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy 
   http://www.bbht.state.mn.us/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   http://www.bbht.state.mn.us/Default.aspx?tabid=1160 
 

DOES MINNESOTA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
MINNESOTA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   

 
NONE 

 
 

 
MINNESOTA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Minnesota Art Therapy Association 

http://www.mnata.org/ 
 

http://www.bmft.state.mn.us/
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=148B.33
http://www.bbht.state.mn.us/
http://www.bbht.state.mn.us/Default.aspx?tabid=1014
http://www.bbht.state.mn.us/
http://www.bbht.state.mn.us/Default.aspx?tabid=1160
http://www.mnata.org/
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 MISSISSIPPI 
 
DOES MISSISSIPPI LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
YES 

 

   Ă  LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPIST 

 

 
Licensing Agency:     Professional Licensure Division, Mississippi State Department of Health   
 http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html 
 
Licensure Requirements:    http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/resources/543.pdf  
 

 
DOES MISSISSIPPI LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage and Family  
     Therapists - http://www.swmft.ms.gov/swmft/web.nsf 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.swmft.ms.gov/swmft/web.nsf/webpages/mftPage_mftPage?OpenDocument 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL  COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors 
   http://www.lpc.state.ms.us/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.lpc.state.ms.us/t3/rulesandregs.htm#CHAPTER4 
  

 
DOES MISSISSIPPI RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
MISSISSIPPI ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  
 

 
NO 

 
MISSISSIPPI CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Mississippi Art Therapy Association 

[contact information not available at this time] 
 

http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/resources/543.pdf
http://www.swmft.ms.gov/swmft/web.nsf
http://www.swmft.ms.gov/swmft/web.nsf/webpages/mftPage_mftPage?OpenDocument
http://www.lpc.state.ms.us/
http://www.lpc.state.ms.us/t3/rulesandregs.htm#CHAPTER4
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 MISSOURI 

DOES MISSOURI LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES MISSOURI LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:      Missouri Committee of Marital and Family Therapists, Division of Professional  Registration 
     http://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.moga.mo.gov/statutes/C300-399/3370000715.HTM 
 

 
 

     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS  
 

 
Licensing Agency:      Missouri Committee for Professional Counselors, Division of Professional Registration 
   http://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.sos.mo.gov/adrules/csr/current/20csr/20c2095-2.pdf 
 

DOES MISSOURI RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
MISSOURI ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NONE 

 
 

 
MISSOURI CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY 
ASSOCIATION 

 
Missouri Art Therapy Association 

http://www.missouriarttherapy.com/ 
 

http://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp
http://www.moga.mo.gov/statutes/C300-399/3370000715.HTM
http://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
http://www.sos.mo.gov/adrules/csr/current/20csr/20c2095-2.pdf
http://www.missouriarttherapy.com/
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 MONTANA 

DOES MONTANA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES MONTANA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Montana Board of Social Work Examiners and Professional Counselors 
   http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/swp_board/board_page.asp 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/swp_board/board_page.asp 
  

 
     Č   LICENSED CLINICAL PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
 
Licensing Agency:     Montana Board of Social Work Examiners and Professional Counselors 
   http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/swp_board/board_page.asp 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/swp_board/board_page.asp 
 

DOES MONTANA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
MONTANA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
  

 
NONE 

 
 

 
MONTANA STATE CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY 
ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NO 

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/swp_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/swp_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/swp_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/swp_board/board_page.asp
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 NEBRASKA 

DOES NEBRASKA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES NEBRASKA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST 

 

 
 
Licensing Agency:     Nebraska Board of Mental Health Practices 
   http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/mentalhealth.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/LMHPrequire.htm 
   and http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/CMFT.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Nebraska Board of Mental Health Practices 
   http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/mentalhealth.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/LMHPrequire.htm 
   and http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/CPC.htm 
 
 

DOES NEBRASKA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
NEBRASKA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NONE 

 
 

 
NEBRASKA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NO 

http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/mentalhealth.htm
http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/LMHPrequire.htm
http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/CMFT.htm
http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/mentalhealth.htm
http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/LMHPrequire.htm
http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/mhcs/mental/CPC.htm
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 NEVADA 

DOES NEVADA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES NEVADA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical   
   Professional Counselors - http://marriage.state.nv.us/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://marriage.state.nv.us/licensing.htm and     
   http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-641A.html#NRS641ASec220 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED CLINICAL PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR  

 

 
Licensing Agency:     Nevada State Board of Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical   
   Professional Counselors - http://marriage.state.nv.us/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-641A.html#NRS641ASec231 
 

DOES NEVADA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
NEVADA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NONE 

 
 

 
NEVADA STATE CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY 
ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NO 

http://marriage.state.nv.us/
http://marriage.state.nv.us/licensing.htm
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-641A.html#NRS641ASec220
http://marriage.state.nv.us/
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-641A.html#NRS641ASec231
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 NEW HAMPSHIRE 

DOES NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice - http://www.state.nh.us/mhpb/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/XXX/330-A/330-A-21.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED CLINICAL MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR  

 

 
 
Licensing Agency:     New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice- http://www.state.nh.us/mhpb/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/XXX/330-A/330-A-19.htm  
 

DOES NEW HAMPSHIRE RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
NEW HAMPSHIRE ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
   

 
NO 

 
 

 
NEW HAMPSHIRE CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
New England Art Therapy Association 

http://neata.weebly.com/  (New Hampshire, Maine, Massachusetts, and Rhode Island) 
 

http://www.state.nh.us/mhpb/
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/XXX/330-A/330-A-21.htm
http://www.state.nh.us/mhpb/
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/XXX/330-A/330-A-19.htm
http://neata.weebly.com/
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 NEW JERSEY  

DOES NEW JERSEY LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES NEW JERSEY LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     New Jersey State Board of Marriage and Family Therapy Examiners 
   Division of  Consumer Affairs/New Jersey Department of Law and Safety 
   http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/marr_rules.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/laws/mftregs.pdf 
 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR  

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Professional Counselors Examiners Committee of the New Jersey State Board of  
   Marriage and Family Therapy Examiners ς Division of Consumer Affairs/New   
   Jersey Department of Law and Safety - http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/proc/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.nj.gov/oag/ca/laws/pcregs.pdf 
 

DOES NEW JERSEY RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
NEW JERSEY ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS   
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   

 
Caldwell College (Caldwell, New Jersey) - www.caldwell.edu 
 

Á Master of Arts in Counseling Psychology with Art Therapy Specialization  
 www.caldwell.edu/graduate/MA_Counseling_Psychology_With_Art_Therapy_Specialization.aspx 

 

 
NEW JERSEY CHAPTERS OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
New Jersey Art Therapy Association - http://www.njarttherapy.org/ 

 
Delaware Valley Art Therapy Association - dvata.org/ 
(Southern New Jersey. Pennsylvania, and Delaware) 

 

http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/marr_rules.htm
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/laws/mftregs.pdf
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/proc/
http://www.nj.gov/oag/ca/laws/pcregs.pdf
http://www.caldwell.edu/%20/%20second
http://www.caldwell.edu/graduate/MA_Counseling_Psychology_With_Art_Therapy_Specialization.aspx
http://www.njarttherapy.org/
http://dvata.org/
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 NEW MEXICO 
 
DOES NEW MEXICO LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
YES 

 

     Ă  LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPIST 

 

 

 
Licensing Agency:   New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board 
 http://www.rld.state.nm.us/counseling/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmac/parts/title16/16.027.0007.htm 
 

 
DOES NEW MEXICO LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Licensing Agency:  New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board 
     www.rld.state.nm.us/counseling/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmac/parts/title16/16.027.0006.htm  
 

 
     Č   LICENSED MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board - www.rld.state.nm.us/counseling/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmac/parts/title16/16.027.0009.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL  CLINICAL MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board - www.rld.state.nm.us/counseling/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmac/parts/title16/16.027.0004.htm 
 

 
DOES NEW MEXICO RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
NEW MEXICO ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  

 
Southwestern College (Santa Fe, New Mexico) -  www.swc.edu 
 

Á Master of Arts in Art Therapy/Counseling - http://www.swc.edu/default.aspx?p=16 
 

 
NEW MEXICO CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
New Mexico Art Therapy Association [contact information not available at this time] 

 

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/counseling/
http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmac/parts/title16/16.027.0007.htm
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/counseling/
http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmac/parts/title16/16.027.0006.htm
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/counseling/
http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmac/parts/title16/16.027.0009.htm
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/counseling/
http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmac/parts/title16/16.027.0004.htm
http://www.swc.edu/
http://www.swc.edu/default.aspx?p=16
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 NEW YORK 
 
DOES NEW YORK LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
YES 

 

     Ă  LICENSED CREATIVE ARTS THERAPISTS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:   State Board for Mental Health Practitioners, New York Office of the Professions  
    http://www.op.nysed.gov 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/ and   http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-
34.htm 
 

 
DOES NEW YORK LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

  
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:      State Board for Mental Health Practitioners, New York Office of the Professions 
    http://www.op.nysed.gov 
 

Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mftbroch.htm and 
    http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-33.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR 

 
 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:      State Board for Mental Health Practitioners, New York Office of the Professions 
    http://www.op.nysed.gov 
 

Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhcbroch.htm and 
    http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-32.htm 
 

 
DOES NEW YORK RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
NEW YORK ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
College of New Rochelle (New Rochelle, New York) -  www.cnr.edu 
 

Á Master of Science in Art Therapy/Counseling 
 
Hofstra University (Hempstead, New York) -  www.hofstra.edu 
 

Á Master of Arts in Creative Arts Therapy - www.hofstra.edu/Academics/Colleges/SOEAHS/CRSR/MACAT/index.html 
 

http://www.op.nysed.gov/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-34.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-34.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mftbroch.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-33.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhcbroch.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-32.htm
http://www.cnr.edu/%20/%20second
http://www.hofstra.edu/
http://www.hofstra.edu/Academics/Colleges/SOEAHS/CRSR/MACAT/index.html
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NEW YORK (continued) 
  

Long Island University/C.W. Post Campus (Brookville, New York) - www.liu.edu 
 

Á Master of Arts in Clinical Art Therapy - http://www.liu.edu/svpa/art/art_therapy/ 
 
Nazareth College of Rochester (Rochester, New York) - www.naz.edu 
 

Á Master of Science in Creative Arts Therapy - http://www.naz.edu/dept/creativearts_therapy/  
         
New York University (New York City, New York) - www.nyu.edu  
 

Á MA in Art Therapy 
 
Pratt Institute (Brooklyn, New York) - www.pratt.edu 
 

Á  Master of Professional Studies in Art Therapy and Creativity Development 
http://www.pratt.edu/academics/degrees/graduate/art_therapy_and_creativity_development_mps/ 

 

Á Master of Professional Studies with Special Needs Children 
www.pratt.edu/academics/degrees/graduate/art_therapy_with_special_needs_children_mps/ 

 
School of Visual Arts (New York, New York) -  www.schoolofvisualarts.edu 
 

Á Master of Professional Studies in Art Therapy  
 http://www.schoolofvisualarts.edu/grad/index.jsp?sid0=2&sid1=26 

 

 
NEW YORK CHAPTERS OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY 
ASSOCIATION 
 

 
New York Art Therapy Association - http://nyarttherapy.org/ 

Westchester Art Therapy Association - http://www.westchesterarttherapy.org/ 
 

http://www.liu.edu/
http://www.liu.edu/svpa/art/art_therapy/
http://www.naz.edu/
http://www.naz.edu/dept/creativearts_therapy/%20/%20second
http://www.nyu.edu/
http://www.pratt.edu/%20/%20second
http://www.pratt.edu/academics/degrees/graduate/art_therapy_and_creativity_development_mps/
http://www.pratt.edu/academics/degrees/graduate/art_therapy_and_creativity_development_mps/
http://www.pratt.edu/academics/degrees/graduate/art_therapy_with_special_needs_children_mps/
http://www.pratt.edu/academics/degrees/graduate/art_therapy_with_special_needs_children_mps/
http://www.schoolofvisualarts.edu/%20/%20second
http://www.schoolofvisualarts.edu/grad/index.jsp?sid0=2&sid1=26
http://nyarttherapy.org/
http://www.westchesterarttherapy.org/
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 NORTH CAROLINA 
 
DOES NORTH CAROLINA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES NORTH CAROLINA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    North Carolina Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board   
     http://www.nclmft.org 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.nclmft.org/nclmft/index.cfm?fuseaction=pages.home&id=5 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:     North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors 
    http://www.ncblpc.org/  
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.ncblpc.org/LPC.html 
 

 
DOES NORTH CAROLINA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
NORTH CAROLINA GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   
 

 
NO 

 
NORTH CAROLINA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Art Therapy Association of North Carolina 

http://atanc.homestead.com/ 
 

http://www.nclmft.org/
http://www.nclmft.org/nclmft/index.cfm?fuseaction=pages.home&id=5
http://www.ncblpc.org/
http://www.ncblpc.org/LPC.html
http://atanc.homestead.com/
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 NORTH DAKOTA 

DOES NORTH DAKOTA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES NORTH DAKOTA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:   North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners - http://www.ndbce.org/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.ndbce.org/LPC.shtml 
 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CLINICAL COUNSELOR 

 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:       North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners - http://www.ndbce.org/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.ndbce.org/LPCC.shtml 
 

DOES NORTH DAKOTA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

NORTH DAKOTA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS APPROVED BY 
THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   

NONE 
 

 

NORTH DAKOTA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION NO 

http://www.ndbce.org/
http://www.ndbce.org/LPC.shtml
http://www.ndbce.org/
http://www.ndbce.org/LPCC.shtml
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 OHIO 

DOES OHIO LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES OHIO LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST 

 

 
Licensing Agency:   Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board    
     http://www.cswmft.ohio.gov/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://cswmft.ohio.gov/mftlicen.stm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR 

 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:   Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board    
     http://www.cswmft.ohio.gov/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://cswmft.ohio.gov/clicen.stm 
  

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CLINICAL COUNSELOR 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:   Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board    
     http://www.cswmft.ohio.gov/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://cswmft.ohio.gov/clicen.stm 
 

DOES OHIO RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
OHIO ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  

 
Ursuline College (Pepper Pike, Ohio)  - www.ursuline.edu 
 

Á Master of Arts in Art Therapy and Counseling 
 

 
OHIO CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Buckeye Art Therapy Association 

http://www.buckeyearttherapy.org/ 
 

http://www.cswmft.ohio.gov/
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/mftlicen.stm
http://www.cswmft.ohio.gov/
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/clicen.stm
http://www.cswmft.ohio.gov/
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/clicen.stm
http://www.ursuline.edu/
http://www.buckeyearttherapy.org/
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 OKLAHOMA 
 
DOES OKLAHOMA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES OKLAHOMA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
  
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Oklahoma Department of Health, Division of Professional Counselor Licensing   
     http://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Professional_Counselor_Licensing_Division/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Professional_Counselor_Licensing_Division/ 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:     Oklahoma Department of Health, Division of Professional Counselor Licensing   
     http://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Professional_Counselor_Licensing_Division/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Professional_Counselor_Licensing_Division/ 
 

 
DOES OKLAHOMA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
OKLAHOMA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   
 

 
NONE 

 
OKLAHOMA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Art Therapy Association of Oklahoma 

http://www.ataok.org/ 
 

http://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Professional_Counselor_Licensing_Division/
http://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Professional_Counselor_Licensing_Division/
http://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Professional_Counselor_Licensing_Division/
http://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Professional_Counselor_Licensing_Division/
http://www.ataok.org/
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 OREGON 
 
DOES OREGON LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES OREGON LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 
  
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists 
   http://www.oblpct.state.or.us/  
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/675.html 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:     Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists 
   http://www.oblpct.state.or.us/  
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/675.html 
 

 
DOES OREGON RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
OREGON ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Marylhurst University (Marylhurst, Oregon) - www.marylhurst.edu 
 

Á Master of Arts in Art Therapy Counseling - http://www.marylhurst.edu/arttherapy/index.php 
 

 
OREGON CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
NO 

 

http://www.oblpct.state.or.us/
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/675.html
http://www.oblpct.state.or.us/
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/675.html
http://www.marylhurst.edu/%20/%20second
http://www.marylhurst.edu/arttherapy/index.php
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 PENNSYLVANIA 
 
DOES PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       

 
NO 

 
DOES PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    

 
YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 
 
  
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Pennsylvania Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Professional  Counselors  
     http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/state_board_of_social_ 
     workers%2C_marriage_and_family_therapists_and_professional_counselors/12524 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/state_board_of_social_workers,  
   marriage_and_family_therapists_and_professional_counselors/12524/licensure_information/572107 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 

 

  
Licensing Agency:    Pennsylvania Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Professional Counselors  
     http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/state_board_of_social_ 
     workers%2C_marriage_and_family_therapists_and_professional_counselors/12524 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/state_board_of_social_workers,  
   marriage_and_family_therapists_and_professional_counselors/12524/licensure_information/572107 
 

 
DOES PENNSYLVANIA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  

 
YES 

 
PENNSYLVANIA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Drexel University  (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) -  www.drexel.edu 
 

Á Master of Arts in Art Therapy - http://drexel.edu/cnhp/creativearts/default.asp  
 
Marywood University  (Scranton, Pennsylvania) - www.marywood.edu/ 
 

Á Master of Arts in Art Therapy - http://cwis.marywood.edu/departments/art/arttherapy/at.html 
 
Seton Hill University (Greensburg, Pennsylvania) - www.setonhill.edu 
 

Á Master of Arts in Art Therapy with a Specialization in Counseling - http://www.setonhill.edu/academics/arttherapy/index.cfm 
 

PENNSYLVANIA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

Delaware Valley Art Therapy Association  
dvata.org/ (Pennsylvania, Delaware, and Southern New Jersey) 

http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/state_board_of_social_
http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/state_board_of_social_workers,_
http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/state_board_of_social_
http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/state_board_of_social_workers,_
http://www.drexel.edu/
http://drexel.edu/cnhp/creativearts/default.asp
http://www.marywood.edu/
http://cwis.marywood.edu/departments/art/arttherapy/at.html
http://www.setonhill.edu/
http://www.setonhill.edu/academics/arttherapy/index.cfm
http://dvata.org/
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 RHODE ISLAND 

DOES RHODE ISLAND LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES RHODE ISLAND LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:     Rhode island Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists 
     Office of Health Professionals Regulation, Department of Health 
   http://www.health.ri.gov/hsr/professions/mf_counsel.php 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www2.sec.state.ri.us/dar/regdocs/released/pdf/DOH/5240.pdf 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED CLINICAL MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:     Rhode island Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists 
     Office of Health Professionals Regulation, Department of Health 
   http://www.health.ri.gov/hsr/professions/mf_counsel.php 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www2.sec.state.ri.us/dar/regdocs/released/pdf/DOH/5240.pdf 
 
 

DOES RHODE ISLAND RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
RHODE ISLAND ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   
 

 
NONE 

 

 
RHODE ISLAND CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
New England Art Therapy Association 

http://neata.weebly.com/ 
 

(Rhode Island, Maine, Massachusetts, and New Hampshire) 
 

http://www.health.ri.gov/hsr/professions/mf_counsel.php
http://www2.sec.state.ri.us/dar/regdocs/released/pdf/DOH/5240.pdf
http://www.health.ri.gov/hsr/professions/mf_counsel.php
http://www2.sec.state.ri.us/dar/regdocs/released/pdf/DOH/5240.pdf
http://neata.weebly.com/
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 SOUTH CAROLINA 

DOES SOUTH CAROLINA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES SOUTH CAROLINA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 

 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:       Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family  
     Therapists, and Psycho-Educational Specialists ς http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/index.asp?file=Pub.HTM 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
Licensing Agency:       Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family  
     Therapists, and Psycho-Educational Specialists ς http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/index.asp?file=Pub.HTM 
 

DOES SOUTH CAROLINA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

SOUTH CAROLINA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  APPROVED 
BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION   

NONE 
 

 

 
SOUTH CAROLINA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
South Carolina Art Therapy Association 

[contact information not available at this time] 
 

http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/index.asp?file=Pub.HTM
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/index.asp?file=Pub.HTM
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 SOUTH DAKOTA 

DOES SOUTH DAKOTA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES SOUTH DAKOTA LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    South Dakota Board of Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists  
     http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Counselor/default.aspx 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=20:71 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 

 

 
 
Licensing Agency:    South Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners - http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Counselor/default.aspx 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Counselor/LicensingProcessForLPC.aspx 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    South Dakota Board of Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists  
     http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Counselor/default.aspx 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=20:73 
 

DOES SOUTH DAKOTA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
SOUTH DAKOTA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  

 
NONE 

 
 

 
SOUTH DAKOTA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
NO 

 

http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Counselor/default.aspx
http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=20:71
http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Counselor/default.aspx
http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Counselor/LicensingProcessForLPC.aspx
http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Counselor/default.aspx
http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=20:73
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 TENNESSEE 

DOES TENNESSEE LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES TENNESSEE LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Tennessee Board for Professional Counselors and Marital and Family Therapists  
   http://health.state.tn.us/Boards/PC_MFT&CPT/index.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.state.tn.us/sos/rules/0450/0450-02.20090209.pdf 
 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:      Tennessee Board for Professional Counselors and Marital and Family Therapists  
   http://health.state.tn.us/Boards/PC_MFT&CPT/index.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:  http://www.state.tn.us/sos/rules/0450/0450-01.20090209.pdf 
 
 

DOES TENNESSEE RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
TENNESSEE ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NONE 

 
 

 
TENNESSEE CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Tennessee Art Therapy Association 

http://www.onlinetata.org/ 
 

http://health.state.tn.us/Boards/PC_MFT&CPT/index.htm
http://www.state.tn.us/sos/rules/0450/0450-02.20090209.pdf
http://health.state.tn.us/Boards/PC_MFT&CPT/index.htm
http://www.state.tn.us/sos/rules/0450/0450-01.20090209.pdf
http://www.onlinetata.org/
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 TEXAS 

DOES TEXAS LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES TEXAS LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č    LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 

 

 
Licensing Agency:    Texas Board of Examiners of Marriage and Family Therapists 
   http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/mft/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:  See http://info.sos.state.tx.us/pls/pub/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=3&ti=22&pt=35 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Texas Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors 
     http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/counselor 
 

Licensure Requirements:  See http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/counselor/lpc_apply.shtm 
 

DOES TEXAS RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
TEXAS ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  

 
NONE 

 
 

 
TEXAS CHAPTERS OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
North Texas Art Therapy Association - http://www.ntata.org/  

South Texas Art Therapy Association - http://www.stxarttherapy.org/ 
 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/mft/
http://info.sos.state.tx.us/pls/pub/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=3&ti=22&pt=35
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/counselor
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/counselor/lpc_apply.shtm
http://www.ntata.org/
http://www.stxarttherapy.org/
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 UTAH 

DOES UTAH LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES UTAH LICENSE RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Utah Marriage and Family Therapy Board 
     http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/marriage_family_therapy.html 
 
Licensure Requirements:   http://dopl.utah.gov/laws/R156-60b.pdf 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Utah Professional Counselor Licensing Board 
     http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/professional_counseling.html 

 
Licensure Requirements:  http://dopl.utah.gov/laws/R156-60c.pdf 
 

DOES UTAH RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
UTAH ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  

 
NONE 

 
 

 
UTAH CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NO 

http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/marriage_family_therapy.html
http://dopl.utah.gov/laws/R156-60b.pdf
http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/professional_counseling.html
http://dopl.utah.gov/laws/R156-60c.pdf
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 VERMONT 

DOES VERMONT LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES VERMONT LICENSE ANY RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Vermont Board of Allied Mental Health  
     Office of Professional Regulation, Vermont Department of State 
   http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/allied/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.leg.state.vt.us/statutes/fullchapter.cfm?Title=26&Chapter=076 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED CLINICAL MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR 
 

 
Licensing Agency:    Vermont Board of Allied Mental Health  
     Office of Professional Regulation, Vermont Department of State 
   http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/allied/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.leg.state.vt.us/statutes/fullchapter.cfm?Title=26&Chapter=065 
 

DOES VERMONT RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
VERMONT ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  
 

 
NONE 

 
 

 
VERMONT CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Art Therapy Association of Vermont 

http://www.arttherapy-vt.org/ 
 

http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/allied/
http://www.leg.state.vt.us/statutes/fullchapter.cfm?Title=26&Chapter=076
http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/allied/
http://www.leg.state.vt.us/statutes/fullchapter.cfm?Title=26&Chapter=065
http://www.arttherapy-vt.org/
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 VIRGINIA 

DOES VIRGINIA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES VIRGINIA LICENSE ANY RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Virginia Board of Counseling - http://www.dhp.state.va.us/counseling/default.htm 
  
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.dhp.state.va.us/counseling/counseling_laws_regs.htm#reg 

 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Virginia Board of Counseling - http://www.dhp.state.va.us/counseling/default.htm 
  
Licensure Requirements:    See http://www.dhp.state.va.us/counseling/counseling_laws_regs.htm#reg 

 

DOES VIRGINIA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
VIRGINIA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  

 
Eastern Virginia Medical School (Norfolk, Virginia) -  www.evms.edu 
 

Á Master of Science in Art Therapy and Counseling  
http://www.evms.edu/evms-school-of-health-professions/art-therapy.html 

 

 
VIRGINIA CHAPTERS OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Virginia Art Therapy Association 

http://www.virginiaarttherapy.blogspot.com/ 
 

Potomac Art Therapy Association 
http://www.potomacarttherapy.org/ (Virginia counties in the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area) 

 

http://www.dhp.state.va.us/counseling/default.htm
http://www.dhp.state.va.us/counseling/counseling_laws_regs.htm#reg
http://www.dhp.state.va.us/counseling/default.htm
http://www.dhp.state.va.us/counseling/counseling_laws_regs.htm#reg
http://www.evms.edu/
http://www.evms.edu/evms-school-of-health-professions/art-therapy.html
http://www.virginiaarttherapy.blogspot.com/
http://www.potomacarttherapy.org/
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 WASHINGTON 

DOES WASHINGTON LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES WASHINGTON LICENSE ANY RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS 
 
 
 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Washington State Department of Health, Division of Health Systems Quality Assurance 
   http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/MFT/Default.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/MFT/licensure.htm 

 
     Č   LICENSED MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Washington State Department of Health, Division of Health Systems Quality Assurance 
   http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/MFT/Default.htm 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/MentalHealth/default.htm 
 

DOES WASHINGTON RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
WASHINGTON ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  

 
Antioch University-Seattle  (Seattle, Washington) -  http://www.antiochsea.edu/ 
 

Á Master of Arts in Psychology with specialization in Child, Couple, and Family Therapy and Art Therapy 
  http://www.antiochseattle.edu/academics/psychology/index.html 
 

Á Master of Arts in Psychology with Specialization in Mental Health Counseling and Art Therapy 
  http://www.antiochseattle.edu/academics/psychology/index.html 
 

Á Master of Arts in Psychology with Specialization in Art Therapy 
  http://www.antiochseattle.edu/academics/psychology/index.html 
 

 
WASHINGTON CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
Evergreen Art Therapy Association 

http://sites.google.com/site/evergreenata/ 
 

http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/MFT/Default.htm
http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/MFT/licensure.htm
http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/MFT/Default.htm
http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/MentalHealth/default.htm
http://www.antiochsea.edu/
http://www.antiochseattle.edu/academics/psychology/index.html
http://www.antiochseattle.edu/academics/psychology/index.html
http://www.antiochseattle.edu/academics/psychology/index.html
http://sites.google.com/site/evergreenata/
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 WEST VIRGINIA 

DOES WEST VIRGINIA LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES WEST VIRGINIA LICENSE ANY RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling - http://www.wvbec.org/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   http://www.wvbec.org/images/27-01_07-01-07.pdf 
 

DOES WEST VIRGINIA RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
WEST VIRGINIA ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
 APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  
 

 
NONE 

 
WEST VIRGINIA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NO 

http://www.wvbec.org/
http://www.wvbec.org/images/27-01_07-01-07.pdf
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 WISCONSIN 

DOES WISCONSIN LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES WISCONSIN LICENSE ANY RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Wisconsin  Department of Regulation and Licensing  
     Joint Board of Marriage and Family Therapy, Professional Counseling and Social Work  
     http://drl.wi.gov/profession.asp?profid=24&locid=0 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://drl.wi.gov/profdetail.asp?pdetailid=2091&profid=24&locid=0 

 

 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR 
 

 
Licensing Agency:     Wisconsin Department of Regulation and Licensing,  
     Joint Board of Marriage & Family Therapy, Professional Counseling and Social Work 
   http://drl.wi.gov/profession.asp?profid=43&locid=0 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://drl.wi.gov/profdetail.asp?pdetailid=2230&profid=43&locid=0 
 

DOES WISCONSIN RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
WISCONSIN ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION  

 
Mount Mary College (Milwaukee, Wisconsin) -  www.mtmary.edu 
 

Á Master of Science in Art Therapy - http://www.mtmary.edu/arttherapygrad_masters.htm 
 

 

 
WISCONSIN CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
Wisconsin Art Therapy Association 
http://wiarttherapy.org/index.php 

 

http://drl.wi.gov/profession.asp?profid=24&locid=0
http://drl.wi.gov/profdetail.asp?pdetailid=2091&profid=24&locid=0
http://drl.wi.gov/profession.asp?profid=43&locid=0
http://drl.wi.gov/profdetail.asp?pdetailid=2230&profid=43&locid=0
http://www.mtmary.edu/
http://www.mtmary.edu/arttherapygrad_masters.htm
http://wiarttherapy.org/index.php
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 WYOMING 

DOES WYOMING LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ART THERAPISTS?       NO 

DOES WYOMING LICENSE ANY RELATED PROFESSIONS?    YES 

 
     Č   LICENSED MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST 
 

 
Licensing Agency:      Wyoming Mental Health Professionals Licensing Board 
     http://plboards.state.wy.us/mentalhealth/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://legisweb.state.wy.us/statutes/statutes.aspx?file=titles/Title33/T33CH38.htm 
 

 
     Č   LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR 
 

 
Licensing Agency:      Wyoming Mental Health Professionals Licensing Board 
     http://plboards.state.wy.us/mentalhealth/ 
 
Licensure Requirements:   See http://legisweb.state.wy.us/statutes/statutes.aspx?file=titles/Title33/T33CH38.htm 
 

DOES WYOMING RECOGNIZE LICENSES ISSUED IN OTHER STATES?  YES 

 
WYOMING ART THERAPY GRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS  
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 

 
NONE 

 
 

 
WYOMING STATE CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ART THERAPY ASSOCIATION 
 

 
NO 

http://plboards.state.wy.us/mentalhealth/
http://legisweb.state.wy.us/statutes/statutes.aspx?file=titles/Title33/T33CH38.htm
http://plboards.state.wy.us/mentalhealth/
http://legisweb.state.wy.us/statutes/statutes.aspx?file=titles/Title33/T33CH38.htm

